Wildcat Football Booster Meeting October 19, 2021

Attending: Brandy Hewitt, Shawna Haste, Emily Rice, Deborah Ferreira, Ed Ferreira, Darren Osborne, Candace Eubanks, Keri Tarwater, Jennifer Galloway, Coach Gaddis

Brandy called the meeting to order: 6:35pm

- Brandy reviewed the upcoming schedule of events for the football team with those in attendance.
- **Approval of Minutes:** The minutes were approved online by the Board via email prior to the meeting.
- Candace Eubanks will coordinate the sale of remaining Programs with Freshman players and families.

Approval of Treasurer's Report:

- Approval of Treasurer report: Shawna Haste sent the report out via email to the Board prior to the meeting.
- Board will review and vote on the Treasurer report via email prior to the next meeting. **Coach Gaddis:**
 - Pink Out Night for our team will be this Friday for the Dobyns-Bennett
 - In all the scenarios available our team should make the playoffs.
 - Jennifer Galloway has secured buses for transportation for the entire playoff bracket.

Homecoming/Senior Night:

- Homecoming Parade
 - Have been told it will be a parade in the front of the school in the "loop".
 - Football is NOT the lead in this event.
 - Will distribute more information in the future.
 - Nothing needed
 - Have trucks to carry team
 - Firewood has been donated for the school's bonfire (ORFD will be on hand)
 - Brandy Hewitt stated that her church is supplying the Thursday meal via a voucher for each player for the food truck that will be at the event.

Campbell County game

- Working on the details. Brandy Hewitt stated that we know:
 - Senior Night will happen prior to the game kick-off.
 - Teresa Seals is collecting player family information for announcement at pregame
 - Jennifer Galloway will take care of players' gifts.
 - Jennifer Galloway was asked if she needed any help
 - Candace Eubanks stated she could help with the mothers' corsages
 - Homecoming will occur at half-time. Football is NOT the lead on any of the events involving Homecoming.

Banquets:

- Varsity
 - No date set

- o Brandy Hewitt stated that we will hold it at Heritage Church again
- Senior Jerseys
 - Last year the jerseys were framed because of a generous donation
 - Brandy Hewitt stated that we would like to have them framed this year again.
 - Jennifer Galloway motioned to approve Boosters funding the framing of the jerseys should donations not cover the cost. Keri Tarwater seconded the motion. Vote carried 9/9
 - There was much discussion on the need to budget for this if the Booster Club would like to carry on framing of the jersey's going forward. However, given the significant decrease in money spent last year and this year would allow for this season's Senior's to have their jersey framed.
 - Deborah Ferreira stated she may have someone who could make cookies.
 - Brandy Hewitt stated we could also have cupcakes like last year in lieu of having a meal. All in attendance agreed with following the format of the previous year's banquet.

• Freshman

- No date set-hoping for end of November or early December.
- Candace Eubanks has contacted David Clary about putting a highlight video together.
- Discussed how the gift process for the players.
- Board stated that they will help her at the time of the banquet so the Freshman parents could just attend
- Shawna Haste went over the budget available for the Freshman Banquet.

Adjourned: 7:00pm